
 

 

Agenda - Plenary 

Meeting Venue: 

Zoom 

Meeting date:  

Tuesday, 16 March 2021 

Meeting time: 13.30

  

330(v5)  
------ 

This meeting will be held by video-conference. 

Having consulted with the Business Committee, the Llywydd has determined that, 

in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D, Members would be able to vote 

from any location by electronic means. 

The Llywydd will also give notice, in accordance with Standing Order 34.15, that 

the public are excluded from attending this Plenary meeting, as is required to 

protect public health. The meeting will continue to be broadcast live and the 

record of proceedings would be published as usual. 

1 Questions to the First Minister 

(45 mins)   

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the 

First Minister after Question 2. 

View Questions 

2 Questions to the Counsel General and Minister for European 

Transition (in respect of his "law officer" responsibilities) 

(30 mins)   

View Questions 

3 Business Statement and Announcement 

(15 mins)   

View Business Statement and Announcement 

------------------------ Public Document Pack ------------------------

https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/16-03-2021/
https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/16-03-2021/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/16-03-2021-business-statement-and-announcement/


 

 

4 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Update 

on COVID-19 Vaccinations 

(30 mins)   

5 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Update 

on the work of the Inter-Ministerial Group on Paying for Social 

Care 

(30 mins)   

6 Statement by the Minister for Education: The 21st Century Schools 

and Colleges Programme 

(30 mins)   

7 The Education Workforce Council (Interim Suspension Orders) 

(Additional Functions) (Wales) Order 2021 

(15 mins)   

NDM7643 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5,: 

1. Approves that the draft The Education Workforce Council (Interim Suspension 

Orders) (Additional Functions) (Wales) Order 2021 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

8 The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 

(Consequential Amendments and Miscellaneous Provisions) 

Regulations 2021 

(10 mins)   

NDM7648 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/5g1fmej4/sub-ld14133-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/m3cendkd/sub-ld14133-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/rcedgqan/cr-ld14216-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375


 

 

1. Approves that the draft The Local Government and Elections (Wales) Act 2021 

(Consequential Amendments and Miscellaneous Provisions) Regulations 2021 is 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 9-18 together 

but with separate votes:  

(20 mins) 

9 The Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee Regulations 2021   

NDM7633 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Mid Wales Corporate Joint Committee Regulations 

2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 23 

February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

10 The North Wales Corporate Joint Committee Regulations 2021   

NDM7632 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The North Wales Corporate Joint Committee 

Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://senedd.wales/media/hptpysck/sub-ld14132-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/41phpy3f/sub-ld14132-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/2yipbcd1/cr-ld14217-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/nrrh4fms/sub-ld14136-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/blab2mmp/sub-ld14134-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/hjyi4axz/sub-ld14135-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/blab2mmp/sub-ld14134-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf


 

 

11 The South West Wales Corporate Joint Committee Regulations 

2021   

NDM7638 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The South West Wales Corporate Joint Committee 

Regulations 2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

12 The South East Wales Corporate Joint Committee Regulations 

2021   

NDM7629 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The South East Wales Corporate Joint Committee 

Regulations 2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

13 The Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 (Amendment) (Local 

Government Bodies in Wales) Order 2021   

NDM7631 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 (Amendment) (Local 

Government Bodies in Wales) Order 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid 

in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/jhjnad5w/sub-ld14134-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/blab2mmp/sub-ld14134-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/jsallzn2/sub-ld14137-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/blab2mmp/sub-ld14134-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/my1jxqiy/sub-ld14140-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ng5fcsog/sub-ld14140-em-e.pdf


 

 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

14 The Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2019 (Amendment of 

Schedule 3) Regulations 2021   

NDM7630 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Public Services Ombudsman (Wales) Act 2019 

(Amendment of Schedule 3) Regulations 2021 are made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

15 The Corporate Joint Committees (Amendment of Schedule 6 to the 

Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011) Regulations 2021   

NDM7637 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Corporate Joint Committees (Amendment of 

Schedule 6 to the Welsh Language (Wales) Measure 2011) Regulations 2021 are 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

16 The Equality Act 2010 (Public Authorities subject to the Public 

Sector Equality Duty) (Wales) Order 2021   

NDM7634 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Equality Act 2010 (Public Authorities subject to the 

Public Sector Equality Duty) (Wales) Order 2021 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/wcbbtczs/sub-ld14141-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/0tkh4hg5/sub-ld14141-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/j0rppbwy/sub-ld14139-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5qspfonr/sub-ld14139-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/eiydwto4/cr-ld14197-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/rslbm34j/sub-ld14138-e.pdf


 

 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

17 The Corporate Joint Committees (Transport Functions) (Wales) 

Regulations 2021   

NDM7635 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Corporate Joint Committees (Transport Functions) 

(Wales) Regulations 2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table 

Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

18 The Corporate Joint Committees (General) (Wales) Regulations 

2021   

NDM7636 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Corporate Joint Committees (General) (Wales) 

Regulations 2021 are made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 

23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

19 The Assessment of Accommodation Needs of Gypsies and 

Travellers (Extension of Review Period) (Wales) (Coronavirus) Order 

2021 

(10 mins)   

NDM7642 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

https://senedd.wales/media/ekdk2bux/sub-ld14138-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/vndpguul/sub-ld14142-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/ovghik1s/sub-ld14142-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/l2cpiix1/cr-ld14194-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/s2djas0v/sub-ld14143-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/scqdz5y2/sub-ld14143-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/o1bfa4z4/cr-ld14195-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375


 

 

1. Approves that the draft The Assessment of Accommodation Needs of Gypsies 

and Travellers (Extension of Review Period) (Wales) (Coronavirus) Order 2021 is 

made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

20 The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness (Eligibility) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2021 

(10 mins)   

NDM7641 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Allocation of Housing and Homelessness 

(Eligibility) (Wales) (Amendment) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the 

draft laid in the Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

Proposal under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the items 21-24 

together but with separate votes:  

(45 mins) 

21 The Environment (Wales) Act 2016 (Amendment of 2050 

Emissions Target) Regulations 2021   

NDM7647 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Environment (Wales) Act 2016 (Amendment of 

2050 Emissions Target) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft 

laid in the Table Office on 9 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

https://senedd.wales/media/2yoehkrg/sub-ld14130-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/hs0iwlp0/sub-ld14130-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/caldqtac/cr-ld14198-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/kttjzl0b/sub-ld14131-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/r3pfneji/sub-ld14131-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/okvfxrcd/cr-ld14218-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/be5gx0vh/sub-ld14108-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fpvlq1yq/sub-ld14108-em-e.pdf


 

 

Report of the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

22 The Climate Change (Interim Emissions Targets) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2021   

NDM7646 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Climate Change (Interim Emissions Targets) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 9 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

23 The Climate Change (Carbon Budgets) (Wales) (Amendment) 

Regulations 2021   

NDM7645 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Climate Change (Carbon Budgets) (Wales) 

(Amendment) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 9 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

24 The Climate Change (Net Welsh Emissions Account Credit Limit) 

(Wales) Regulations 2021   

NDM7644 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

https://senedd.wales/media/0kalampz/cr-ld14183-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/p3kf0uak/cr-ld14161-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/jionfw2c/sub-ld14105-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fpvlq1yq/sub-ld14108-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/0kalampz/cr-ld14183-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/1l4lwbry/cr-ld14164-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/lrjadaus/sub-ld14106-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fpvlq1yq/sub-ld14108-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/0kalampz/cr-ld14183-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/2wediuct/cr-ld14163-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375


 

 

1. Approves that the draft The Climate Change (Net Welsh Emissions Account 

Credit Limit) (Wales) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in 

the Table Office on 9 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

Report of the Climate Change, Environment and Rural Affairs Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

25 The Agricultural Support (Miscellaneous Amendments) (Wales) (EU 

Exit) Regulations 2021 - withdrawn 

(0 mins)   

NDM7640 Rebecca Evans (Gower) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5: 

1. Approves that the draft The Agricultural Support (Miscellaneous Amendments) 

(Wales) (EU Exit) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the 

Table Office on 23 February 2021. 

Supporting Documents 

Explanatory Memorandum 

26 Legislative Consent Motion on the Domestic Abuse Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM7649 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6 agrees that 

provisions in the Domestic Abuse Bill in so far as they fall within the legislative 

competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum and a Supplementary Legislative Consent 

Memorandum were laid in the Table Office on 3 August 2020 and 20 January 

2021 respectively in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Domestic Abuse Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Equality, Local Government and Communities Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

https://senedd.wales/media/ffnb5daw/sub-ld14107-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/fpvlq1yq/sub-ld14108-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/0kalampz/cr-ld14183-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/rnglgcvg/cr-ld14162-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/375
https://senedd.wales/media/r5rp5s3m/sub-ld14145-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/f2gnte00/sub-ld14145-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/laid%20documents/lcm-ld13393/lcm-ld13393-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/x2zno2m2/lcm-ld14035-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/x2zno2m2/lcm-ld14035-e.pdf
https://bills.parliament.uk/bills/2709
https://senedd.wales/media/pvzg20xk/cr-ld14144-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/avwmvwn4/cr-ld14148-e.pdf


 

 

Supplementary Legislative Consent Memorandum (no. 3) 

27 Legislative Consent Motion on the Financial Services Bill 

(15 mins)   

NDM7650 Jane Hutt (Vale of Glamorgan) 

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 29.6 agrees that 

provisions in the Financial Services Bill in so far as they fall within the legislative 

competence of the Senedd, should be considered by the UK Parliament. 

A Legislative Consent Memorandum was laid in the Table Office on 3 November 

2020 in accordance with Standing Order 29.2. 

Financial Services Bill 

Supporting Documents 

Report of the Economy, Infrastructure and Skills Committee 

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee 

28 Voting Time 

   

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 17 March 2021 

https://senedd.wales/media/idhhkbpd/sicm-ld14210-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/people/156
https://senedd.wales/media/qxxfhuj3/lcm-ld13668-e.pdf
https://bills.parliament.uk/bills/2792
https://senedd.wales/media/g2ojeew4/cr-ld13908-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/uqsjbugy/cr-ld13948-e.pdf


FIRST MINISTER

Oral Questions tabled on 11/03/2021 for answer on 
16/03/2021 

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice 
after Question 2.

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OQ56472 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the role of the Welsh 
Government in the potential development of a Swansea Bay tidal 
lagoon?

1

Mark Reckless South Wales East

OQ56457 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the status of 
intergovernmental relationships between the Welsh 
Government and UK Government?

2

Caroline Jones South Wales West

OQ56467 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to combat the rise 
in dog thefts in Wales?

3

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

OQ56469 (e)

What assessment has the First Minister made of the proposed 
funding allocations to Wales resulting from the UK Government's 
shared prosperity fund?

4

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ56440 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the effectiveness of 
NHS Wales's Test, Trace, Protect service?

5

Helen Mary Jones Mid and West Wales

OQ56449 (e)6

Pack Page 1

Agenda Item 1



COUNSEL GENERAL

Will the First Minister make a statement on access to primary 
care services in Mid and West Wales during the COVID-19 
pandemic?

Paul Davies Preseli Pembrokeshire

OQ56435 (e)

What steps has the Welsh Government taken to support the 
Pembrokeshire economy throughout the COVID-19 pandemic? 

7

Laura Anne Jones South Wales East

OQ56468 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to improve 
transport in south-east Wales?

8

Suzy Davies South Wales West

OQ56471 (e)

What are the Welsh Government’s priorities for town centre 
regeneration?

9

Delyth Jewell South Wales East

OQ56473 (e)

What steps is the Welsh Government taking to ensure women's 
safety in public spaces? 

10

Mike Hedges Swansea East

OQ56428 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on projected housing 
need in Wales?

11

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central

OQ56470 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to improve air quality in 
Cardiff Central?

12

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

OQ56434 (e)1

Pack Page 2



What discussions has the Counsel General had with other law 
officers regarding the constitutional implications of the UK 
Government's proposals for the shared prosperity fund?

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales

OQ56443 (w)

What advice has the Counsel General given to the Welsh 
Government regarding the legal powers available to strengthen 
the ability to protect livestock from dog attacks in Wales?

2

Dai Lloyd South Wales West

OQ56446 (e)

What legal advice has the Counsel General provided to 
ministerial colleagues on assisting leaseholders who face 
financial liabilities in addressing defects in high-rise buildings in 
Wales?

3

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ56447 (e)

What action has the Counsel General taken to encourage an 
improved awareness of the rule of law amongst young adults in 
Wales?

4

Janet Finch-Saunders Aberconwy

OQ56448 (e)

What discussions has the Counsel General had with law officers 
in the UK Government regarding the introduction of legal 
measures to tackle rural crime?

5

Pack Page 3


	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister

